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Fendall Hall is a two-story frame structure in the Italianate style
with attic and cupola. The cupola is rectangular in shape, with
three windows at thé front and back and two on either side. The
widow'!s walk of the cupola is bounded by a balustrade with finials.
The cornices of both the hipped main roof and the cupola roof are
supported by identical rows of brackets. Two interior end chimneys,
with dentils, are on either side of the house. There are five full-
length windows across the upper front, the middle one framed by

a balustrade matching the one around the cupola. A deep porch
encircles three sides of the house and has both front and side
entrances. The double front door is paneled and framed with side
lights and a transom. Eight pairs of colonettes line the front

of the house with five more on each side. Fancy carved scallops
separate each set of colonettes. The house is constructed of
clapboard. The walls under the porch roof are V-grooved, and

the corner boards are oval. Lattice wood is used between the

brick pillars which support the porch floor. There are full-

length windows on the first floor also. The kitchen forms a
dependency at the rear of the house.

Inside, the spacious entrance hall runs the length of the house.
The hall floors are of black and white Italian marble. There
are two marble shelves in the upstairs and downstairs halls and
one in the dining room. Gold leaf medallions adorn the ceilings
above the chandeliers in the drawing room and dining room; the
hall ceiling has a plain medallion. The baseboards are over a
foot wide and keveled. The doors are paneled.

At the time the house was built by E. B. Young, pipes were put in
for running water for the lavatories (marble slabs with porcelain
bowls) in every closet in the house. However, there was no
running water in the house until the Dents, who bought the house
in the 1880!'s,built large wooden cisterns in the attic which

were filled with water by a windmill. The upper part of the house
is constructed entirely with wooden pegs. Some square nails are
used downstairs.

After Captain and Mrs. Dent purchased the house, it was completely
redecorated. The Dents added crystal chandeliers which are
believed to be Waterford.
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Fendall Hall is one of Alabama's best examples of antgﬁbel;umjﬁigeQ
town mansions with considerable Italian influence in its-desigmn.

The house was built during an era of affluence and statewide influence
for Eufaula. Cotton was king, and the rich Eufaula region processed
thousands of bales yearly and shipped them down the Chattahoochee
River to the Gulf of Mexico and points throughout the world. The
influential Eufaula Regency was the second most powerful group in

the state. Together with Montgomerians they led in Alabama's
secession from the Union in 1861.

Fendall Hall was built by Edward Brown Young and Ann Fendall Beall
Young and completed in 1854. The timber for the house was cut by

his sawmill from trees on his land and allowed to season for two
years before the house was built. Two rooms at the back on each

side were completed first and the family lived there while the

rest of the house was being completed. The house was used as a
hospital for Confederate wounded when the regular hospital was filled.

E. B. Young was born in New York in 1802, and his parents moved first
to Twiggs County, Georgia, and then into Creek Country in 1837. His
brother William Young settled in Columbus, Georgia, and founded the
Eagle and Phenix Mills. E. B. Young settled in Eufaula where he
built the first toll bridge across the Chattahoochee. This bridge
was washed away by flood in 1840. It is told that his hair turned
completely white the night of the flood. He was in the hardware
business at one time and later established the E. B. Young and Sons
Bank on the site of the present Elmore's store, at the corner of
Eufaula and Broad Streets. This later became the Irwinton Bridge
Bank and then the Eufaula National Bank. It continued in business
until 1901,

Ann Fendall Beall's parents came from Maryland to Irwington, Georgia,
near Augusta. The Young's daughter Anna married Captain Stouten
Herbert Dent and they purchased Fendall Hall from her parents in

the 1880's. Captain Dent came to Eufaula from Maryland to teach
school while reading law; he later practiced law. During the War
Between the States, he formed a company known as Dent's Artillery.
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present owner.

Dent was a member of the Alabama Constitution Gonvention of 1901.
His son, Stanley Hubert, was a member of Congress, 1908-1920, and
was chairman of the House Military Affairs Committee during World
War I. When the elder Dent died in 1917, he left the house to

his daughter, Louise, who married G. N. Hurt of Hurtsboro, Alabama.
Upon her death ownership of the home fell to her daughter Mary
Maude Hurt and her husband Harry McCullohs. Mrs. McCullohs is the




